STATE OF NEW MEXICO /
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT /

DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505 827-7131

April 4, 1995 = ;;-,f,: o E“ gi.“
SR EE AN R -
L 5 U
Northwest Pipeline Corporation 4 APR - 6199

¢/o Walsh Engineering & Production Corp.

7415 East Main OIINCEONS DIIVA

Farmington, New Mexico 87402 BDIST 3]
Attention: Paul C. Thompson, P.E.

Administrative Order NSL-3512

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Reference is made to your application dated March 24, 1995 for a non-standard Blanco-Mesaverde infill
gas well location on an existing 367.96-acre non-standard gas spacing and proration unit ("GPU") for said Blanco-
Mesaverde Pool comprising all of irregular of Section 5, Township 31 North, Range 5 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Said GPU was authorized by Division Administrative Order NWU-434, dated October
18, 1961, and currently has dedicated thereon the Rosa Unit Well No. 41 (API No. 30-039-07981), located at
a standard gas well location 1500 feet from the South line and 1528 feet from the West line (Unit K) of said
Section 5.

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 2(d) of the Special Rules and Regulations for
the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8170, as amended, the following described
well to be drilled at an unorthodox infill gas well location in said Section 5 is hereby approved:

Rosa Unit Well No. 41A
2180’ FSL - 1485’ FEL (Unit J)

Further, Northwest Pipeline is hereby authorized to dedicate Blanco-Mesaverde gas production on the
subject GPU from both the Rosa Unit Well Nos. 41 and 41A. Said wells and GPU will be subject to all existing
rules, regulations, policies, and procedures applicable to the prorated gas pools in Northwest New Mexico.

Sincerely.

William J. LeM
Director

WIL/MES/kv

cC: Oil Conservation Division - Azlec /
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Farmington



Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: WALSH ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP (NSP)
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 1995 1:58PM

Priority: High

ROSA UNIT #41A

2180' FSL; 1485 FEL

J-05-31N-05W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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c ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Consulting 7415 East Main
\ - Lease Management Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Contract Pumping (505) 327-4892

Mr.

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division

March 24, 1995

William J. LeMay

P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Re:

Non-Standard Gas Unit
Northwest Pipeline Corporation
Rosa Unit #41A

2180’ FSL, 1485’ FEL

Section 5, T31N R5W Qﬁﬂﬂagﬁﬁgfqo BV
Rio Arriba, NM b
! BIsE, &

Blanco Mesa Verde

Dear Mr. LeMay,

This is a request on behalf of Northwest Pipeline Corporation

for administrative approval for a non-standard gas unit in the
Blanco Mesa Verde pool for the referenced well. The proposed
spacing unit is all of Section 5, T31N, R5W, which is 367.96 acres
due to a variation in the legal subdivision of the U.S. Public Land
Surveys.

As the Unit Operator of the Rosa Unit, Northwest Pipeline is

the only offset operator. Attached is a plat indicating the well
location and proposed spacing unit.

Thank you for your consideration and approval of this

application. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to
call upon me.

ccC:

Sincerely,

PN T Fepronn

Paul C. Thompson, P.E.
President, Walsh Engineering

Mark McCallister, WPC
NMOCD Aztec NM
BLM Farmington NM



